

Arena Board

April 18, 2018

Present: Janice, Maureen, Chance, Doug, Walt, Karen Larsen (new member)

The minutes from the last two meetings were read and approved.

New member (Karen Larsen) introduced herself.

Walt contacted the Coke Company. They will provide us with a trailer and a good price on product. Walt wants to write a formal proposal for them. They will receive 10 free tickets. They are interested in having the Coke vending machine year round at the arena. General RV will donate \$3750. They will receive a 3 x 4 foot sign to be hung year round in the arena and 10 tickets to the event.

Doug will take some tickets to Bryan to sell out of his store.

Chance has sent out fliers to his data base.

We can get one large tent from the city and Doug has another one we can use. One will be in the ticket sales area and one for concessions.

Maureen still needs to have the menu, a permit from the board of health and tax resale number from the State of Utah.

Chance has ordered wristbands and volunteer shirts.

We were reminded that the Fire Marshall will be checking for code.

The parking lot will be closed on Friday night about 10:00 so we can set up.

Start-up money. Last year there was some confusion about where to get it. Chance said he will get it if we tell him how much. We need more small bills this year (\$5 and \$1.)

Our next meeting will be at the arena concession stand to discuss volunteer assignments: April 25.

Meeting adjourned.